
 
 
 
 
 

HOUSING COMMISSION AGENDA 
 

Special Meeting Date:  May 22, 2023 
Time: 8:00 a.m. 

Location:  HACA Board Room, 22941 Atherton Street, Hayward, CA  94541-6633 
 

 

The meeting location is open to the public.  Members of the public also have the option to observe and participate in the meeting 

remotely at the following link:    https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88460095724  
 

If attending in person and  you wish to speak on a matter, please request a speaker slip from the Housing Commission Clerk, f ill it out 

then return the speaker slip to her  as soon as possible before the start of the meeting. Members of the public who are participating 

remotely should submit their written comment(s) to:  melissat@haca.net.   

For both in-person and remote attendees, if you wish to comment on a matter NOT on the Housing Commission’s agenda, please  wait 

until the Chairperson calls for PUBLIC COMMENT.  To comment on a specific item on the meeting agenda, please wait for the 

Chairperson to call for public comments on that agenda item. There is a time limit of 3 minutes for each public speaker. The Chairperson 

has the discretion to further limit this time if warranted by the number of public speakers.   
 

 The Brown Act restricts the Housing Commission from discussing and/or acting on any matters that are not on the meeting agenda.  
Therefore, matters that are raised during public comment will be referred to staff.  We want to ensure everyone feels comfortable 
participating in Housing Commission meetings and is not intimidated by any public comments. 

 

 

   
PAGE 

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL   
2. CLOSED SESSION 

CONTRACT NEGOTIATIONS WITH SEIU LOCAL 1021 AND THE  
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 
Labor Negotiations Pursuant to Government Code § 54957.6 

  

3. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE MAY 10, 2023 HOUSING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

ACTION 2 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT   

5. NEW BUSINESS   

5-1. Resolution No. 05-23 Approving a Memorandum of Understanding with SEIU Local 
1021 

ACTION 8 

5-2. Resolution No. 06-23 Approving Salary Adjustment for Non-Management,  
Non-Bargaining Unit Employees 

ACTION 20 

6. ADJOURNMENT   

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88460095724
mailto:melissat@haca.net


2 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  3. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

HOUSING COMMISSION  
MEETING MINUTES 

May 10, 2023 

 
 
 
 
 



3 

5/22/2023-HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  3. 

 

 

SUMMARY ACTION MINUTES 
 

HOUSING COMMISSION  
Regular Meeting Date: May 10, 2023 

Meeting Time:  8:00 a.m. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 

 CALL TO ORDER:  
Chairperson McQuaid called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. 

 ROLL CALL: 
 Commissioners Present in the Board Room:   Commissioners Participating Remotely: 
 Commissioner Pete Ballew Commissioner Michael McCorriston 
 Commissioner Mark Gerry  
 Commissioner Daniel Goldstein Excused:   
 Commissioner Michael Hannon Commissioner Angela Finley 
 Chairperson Peggy McQuaid  
 Commissioner Scott Sakakihara Absent:   
 Vice Chairperson Yang Shao Commissioner Courtney Welch 
 
Chairperson McQuaid announced Cmr. Michael McCorriston is participating in the meeting 
remotely. After stating that there were a quorum of commissioners present, she reported that 
Cmr. McCorriston meets the criteria for remote participation pursuant to the “just cause” 
provisions of AB2449.  Cmr. McCorriston confirmed that his audio and video were enabled on 
Zoom and indicated that there were no adults present in the room with him.  Chairperson 
McQuaid proceeded with the rest of the meeting agenda. 
 
2. ACTION: APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE APRIL 12, 2023 HOUSING COMMISSION 

MEETING 

 Recommendation:  Approve the minutes of the April 12, 2023 Housing Commission 
meeting minutes as presented. 
 
Motion/Second:  Shao/Goldstein. 
 
Chairperson McQuaid noted a correction for the record.  She stated that she incorrectly 
reported the date of the meeting minutes as March 8, 2023 and stated for the record that 
the meeting minutes are for the April 12, 2023 Housing Commission meeting.  She asked for 
an amended motion.  Vice Chairperson Shao amended his motion to reflect the correct date 
for the meeting minutes and Cmr. Goldstein seconded the motion.  

 



4 

5/22/2023-HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  3. 

 
 Upon a roll call of the votes being taken the votes were: 

Ayes:  Cmrs. Ballew, Gerry, Goldstein, Hannon, McCorriston, McQuaid, and Shao. 
 
Motion passed. APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED. 

 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT - On matters not on the meeting agenda 

  None. 

 
4. INFORMATION:  EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

 Kurt Wiest, Executive Director, presented his report.   In his report, Mr. Wiest announced 
that successor Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with SEIU Local 1021 (SEIU) was just 
ratified and that staff will set a special Housing Commission meeting to request approval of 
the MOU.  He also shared that HACA’s Finance Department has been working on a project to 
transition HACA’s banking from Union Bank to U.S. Bancorp.  Mr. Wiest also reported that 
the City of Pleasanton has appointed Seema Chawla to the Housing Commission and that 
final approval from the Board of Supervisor’s is pending.   
 
Following his report on agency matters, Mr. Wiest introduced Elenzia Thompson, HACA’s 
new Administrative Analyst I.  Ms. Thompson shared her background and work experience 
with the Housing Commission. She shared that she is excited to be at HACA and is looking 
forward to working with the HACA team and the Housing Commission. 
 
Finally, Mr. Wiest officially announced his retirement effective December 31, 2023.  He 
shared the highlights of his career, talked about his long history with HACA, and commented 
that he is looking forward to spending time with his family.   Mr. Wiest indicated that staff is 
working with the Personnel Committee on a timeline for the recruitment of HACA’s next 
Executive Director. 
 
Commission Discussion:   Chairperson McQuaid welcomed Ms. Thompson to HACA. 

 
5. NEW BUSINESS 

 
5-1. ACTION:  APPROVE AMENDMENTS TO HACA’S SECTION 8 ADMINISTRATIVE PLAN FOR 

THE EMERGENCY HOUSING VOUCHER AND FOSTER YOUTH INITIATIVE (FYI) PROGRAMS 

 Jennifer Cado, Senior Administrative Analyst, presented the staff report.   Ms. Cado reported 
that staff is proposing to amend HACA’s Section 8 Administrative Plan (Admin Plan) to 
update the policies related to waiting list and tenant selection for the Emergency Housing 
Voucher (EHV) and Foster Youth Initiative (FYI) programs.  Ms. Cado summarized the 
proposed revisions and recommended that the Housing Commission approve the proposed 
amendments. The report was received with no questions or comments from the Housing 
Commission. 

 



5 

5/22/2023-HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  3. 

 
 Recommendation:  Approve the proposed amendments to HACA’s Section 8 Administrative 

Plan for the Emergency Housing Voucher and Foster Youth Initiative programs. 
 
Motion/Second:  Goldstein/Ballew. 
 
Upon a roll call of the votes being taken the votes were: 
Ayes:  Cmrs. Ballew, Gerry, Goldstein, Hannon, McCorriston, McQuaid, and Shao. 
 
Motion passed. APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED. 

 
5-2. ACTION:  APPOINT A NOMINATING COMMITTEE FOR HOUSING COMMISSION OFFICERS 

 Kurt Wiest presented the staff report.  Mr. Wiest described the role of the Nominating 
Committee and recommended that the Housing Commission appoint members to a 
Nominating Committee to nominate candidates for the Housing Commission’s FY2023-2024 
Chairperson and Vice Chairperson positions.  After a brief discussion, Cmrs. Gerry, Goldstein, 
and Hannon volunteered to serve on the committee. 
 
Recommendation:  Approve the appointments of Cmrs. Gerry, Goldstein, and Hannon to 
the Nominating Committee.  
 
Motion/Second:  Ballew/Shao. 
 
Upon a roll call of the votes being taken the votes were: 
Ayes:  Cmrs. Ballew, Gerry, Goldstein, Hannon, McCorriston, McQuaid, and Shao. 
 
Motion passed. APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED. 

 
5-3. INFORMATION:    QUARTERLY INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO REPORT 

 Mansoorali Hudda, Finance Director, presented the staff report.   
 
Commission Discussion:  Cmr. McCorriston and Mr. Hudda discussed investments 
instruments such as commercial paper and Certificate of Deposit.  Cmr. McCorriston 
commented that he’d like to understand how decisions are made with regard to 
investments and Mr. Hudda stated that staff will put together a presentation for future 
commission meeting on HACA’s investment policy and practices.  Cmr. Gerry commented 
that one of the reasons that HACA formed its’ non-profit instrumentality, Preserving 
Alameda County Housing, Inc. (PACH), was to create opportunities for investment in more 
housing.  He further commented that he’d like to see HACA invest in more housing and Cmr. 
Ballew expressed his agreement.  Mr. Wiest talked about HACA’s investments in the 
partnerships with other affordable housing organizations to create more affordable 
housing.  Cmr. Hannon commented that it is nice to see some slight increases in investment 
returns.   



6 

5/22/2023-HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  3. 

 
5-4. INFORMATION:    PROGRAM ACTIVITY REPORT 

 Daniel Taylor, Special Programs Manager, presented the staff report.  Mr. Taylor provided 
an update on HACA’s scholarship program and highlighted the accomplishments of a Family 
Self-Sufficiency program participant.  Report received with no questions or comments from 
the Housing Commission. 

 
5-5. INFORMATION:  COMMISSIONER REPORTS 

 Chairperson McQuaid and Vice Chairperson Shao highlighted recent initiatives that their city 
councils are carrying out in an effort to promote and develop more affordable housing in 
their cities.   

 
6. ADJOURNMENT 

 There being no further business to discuss Chairperson McQuaid adjourned the meeting at 
8:41 a.m.  

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Melissa Taesali 
Executive Assistant 
 



7 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
May 22, 2023 



8 

5/22/2023-HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

 
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ALAMEDA COUNTY 

 
AGENDA STATEMENT 

 
Meeting:  May 22, 2023 

 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
The current MOU between the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda (HACA) and 
SEIU Local 1021, which represents all full time, non-confidential and non-management 
employees, expired on June 9, 2022.  The negotiating parties reached tentative 
agreement and the Union's negotiating team submitted the tentative agreement to the 
membership, which approved it.  The new successor Memorandum of Understanding 
(MOU) is for a three (3)-year term from July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2025. 
 
DISCUSSION and ANALYSIS 
 
The substantive changes regarding the negotiated terms of the successor MOU are 
outlined in the attached signed Tentative Agreements. All other substantive terms and 
provisions remain the same.   
 
Costs for subsequent fiscal years will be included in the budgets for the respective years. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends your Commission adopt a resolution approving the terms of the MOU 
with SEIU Local 1021 as reflected in the attached pages. 

Subject: Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with SEIU Local 1021 
  
Exhibits Attached: - Resolution No. 05-23 

- Signed Tentative Agreements 
  
Recommendations: Adopt Resolution Approving Successor MOU 
  
Financial Statement: $87,264.31 for represented employees for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 



9 

5/22/2023-HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 05-23 

 
APPROVING MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU)  

WITH SEIU LOCAL 1021 FOR FISCAL YEARS 2023-2025 
 

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda (“Authority”) recognizes 
Service Employees International Union (SEIU) Local 1021 as the exclusive representative for the 
Authority’s general employees bargaining unit, for fiscal years 2023-2025; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties sought agreement on a three-year successor Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) and held discussions regarding the change in compensation and other 
terms; and  

WHEREAS, the Parties have now come to agreement on a successor MOU for a term from 
2023-2025;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Housing Commission of the Housing 
Authority of the County of Alameda does hereby approve and authorize the Executive Director to 
delegate the execution of the Memorandum of Understanding with SEIU Local 1021 for the fiscal 
years 2023-2025 as presented at this meeting. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Housing Commission of the Housing Authority 
of the County of Alameda on this 22nd day of May 2023 by the following vote: 
 
AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

EXCUSED: 

ABSENT: 
 

Attest:  Peggy McQuaid 
Housing Commission Chairperson 

   

Kurt Wiest 
Housing Commission Secretary/Executive Director 

 
Adopted: May 22, 2023 

 

 
 



5/22/2023-HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1.

10



MOU Language: 

SECTION 7(D) - OVERTIME PAYMENTS 

Employees in the Salary Schedule attached to this Memernndum of Understanding 
shall be compensated for all time worked in excess of thirty seven point thirty two 
(37.32) or their regularly scheduled shift �hirty seven point sixty eight (37.68) hollfs 
in a week and less than forty (4 0) hours in a week at straight time plus 
compensatory time off at the rate of one half(\4) times the number of hol!fs or 
fraetions ofhol!fs worked and shall be eompensated at one and one-half (1 ½) times 
the regular rate of pay. for work after forty (40) hollfs in a week, provided that 
employees shown to be on a forty (4 0) hol!f work week and shall be eolll]'lensated 
at one and one half (1 \4) times the regular rate for work after forty (4 0) hours in a 
weelt-

SECTION 9(A). HOLIDAYS DEFINED 

1. Recurring Paid Holidays

Recurring Ppaid holidays shall be: 

January 1 - New Year's Day 
Third Monday in Januaiy - Dr. Martin Luther King's Birthday 
February 12- Lincoln's Birthday 
Third Monday in February - Presidents' Day 
March 31 - Cesar Chavez's Birthday 
Last Monday in May - Memorial Day 
June 19 - Juneteenth 
July 4 - Independence Day 
First Monday in September - Labor Day 
Second Monday in October .. Coll!fflbus Indigenous Peoples Day 
November 11 - Veterans' Day 
Fourth Thursday in November - Thanksgiving Day/Day after Thanksgiving Day 
December 25 - Christmas Day 

2. Non-Recurring Paid Holidays

All ethefnon-recurring days appointed by the President of the United States or the 
Governor of the State of California for a public fast, national day of mourning, 
thanksgiving, or holiday, and announced by the Executive Director shall be 
observed as one-time holidays. An Executive or Gubernatorial order designates a 
"holiday" applicable to this section only when it specifies that it applies to other 
government agencies specifically local government agencies such as HACA. 

2 

5/22/2023-HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1.

11



3. When a holiday occurs on a Friday in which the office is closed, employees who are in a
full- time paid status, the scheduled workday before and the scheduled work day after will
receive a Floating Holiday added to their balances with the next payroll submittal.

4. Floating Holidays

Floating Holidays are valued at &::g 8.35 hours of paid leave per holiday for employees 
working seventy-five (75) hours per pay period. Employees who work eighty (80) hours 
per pay period have Floating Holidays valued at 8.9 hours of paid leave per holiday.

Three (3) Floating Holidays are to be scheduled by mutual agreement of the employee and 
his/her manager and taken within the fiscal year. Floating Holidays that remain unused by 
the end of the fiscal year are forfeited.

Employees who have completed fourteen (14) years of Housing Authority service shall 
receive four (4) Floating Holidays each fiscal year, until the eighteenth (18th) year of 
service commences, at which time the number of Floating Holidays shall revert to two (2) 
three (3).

Employees hired on or after April 1 ofany fiscal year are not eligible to receive the Floating 
Holiday§. in that fiscal year.

SECTION 12. WAGES 

A. STEP INCREASES. Step increases shall be awarded in accordance with Article
3.2.1. of the Personnel Rules.

B. BASE WAGE INCREASESCOST OF LIVING ADJUSTMENTS. The Housing
Authority will increase implement a base wage§. eost of living inerease for all
classifications represented by the bargaining unit as follows:

1. 4.0¼% effective the first full pay period following Housing Commission
adoption of the successor Memorandum of Understanding. Each employee will
also be paid $1,000.00 minus applicable payroll deductions on a one-time basis
effective the first full pay period following Housing Commission adoption of the
successor Memorandum of Understanding. Retroaetivity is an optional term
eontained in a Jaber agreement and it may therefore be negotiated by the Parties
in their saeeessor Memorandum of Understanding negotiations.

Regarding implementation of the eos: of living inerease in the first year of this
Memorandum of Understanding, tho effective date is retroaetive to June, 14,
2019 (pay period 19 14).

2. 4.0% effective June 10, 2023. 3.25% effective faly 9, 2020.

3. 4.0% effective June 8, 2024. 3.25% effecti·,e July 8, 2021.

3 

Note for Housing 
Commission: A correction 
will be made in the final 
MOU to state that 
employees who have 
completed 14 years shall 
receive 5 Floating 
Holidays, instead of 4, 
until the 18th year. This 
is consistent with terms 
of the previous MOU.

5/22/2023-HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1.

12



5/22/2023-HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1.

13



,,...,,-..,, 

Housing Authorit of Alameda County and SEID Local 1021 

2022 Labor Negotiations 

Proposal 3: Ovettime eompeusation ..S.c� ler 

Date; June 22, 2022 

MOU Sections, 6&9 

Proposal: 

· HACA prqposes revisions to Sections 6 an 9 of the MOU to both clarify work schedule
options fr employees and to update work wee hours to align the .new payroll system, ADP,.
for the purpose of time entry as f61fows:

• Section 6A: Added language to, outline the curreni work sqhedule options for
employees, including a. new schedule option for 75-hours employees (8:30a-5:20pm
with a 30-min lunch).

• Section 6.B.l and 6.B.2: Revised section to outline work hour schedules for the sole
purpose of time entry into the payroll system.

• Section E: Revised language to refer to "75-hour" and "80-hour" schedules rather than
previous "40-hourper week" and "37.5-hour per week" schedules that are not aligned
with the new payroll system.

• Section G: Removed language stating that 80-hour employees shall talce lunch from
12-12:30pm on the first Friday of the pay period, as this is not required.

• Section I (1): Removed th.e current section #l '�Daily work schedule as follows"
because work schedules ate now outlined in Section A.

• Section I (5): Updated language in the current section, #5 ''Paid Leaves'' to remove daily
hotu-ly totals that do not align with the new payroll system. This section is now #4 in
ihe revised Section I.

• Section I (6): Removed the current section #6. "Alternative Work Schedule" because
the alternative schedule options are now outlined in. Section A and they are not tied. to

l

5/22/2023-HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1.

14



I 

I 

a hardship situation. Rather, HACA provides all employees with the multiple schedule 
options outlined in SectionA. 

• Section 9 (1): Updated the :vaiue of Floating H,0lidays to 8.35 {from, 833) for 75-hour
employees to align with the new paysoll system.

MOU Language: 

SECTION 6 .. 
PERIODS 

HOURS OF WORK: SCHEDULES AND REST 

A. WORK SCHEDULE§.. The Executive Director shall prepare a schedule showing the
bouts each employee is to work, and the days each empl.oyee is scheduled to work.

1. Daily work schedule for 75-houtjpay period empJoyees is as follows:

a. 7 5-b,our/pay period cmplo,yees shall work a total o;f 8 hours and 20 rninutes
1

witli a tliirty (30) 01' forty;,:five {5} minute lunch 12er working day. for nine 
(9) days in a 2-wee� nay period. 

'- I.J a-,b.75-hout/pay period em_nlqyees shaU work one ofthe followng schedules. !lS. -
arranged with their 1nanager: 

Lll. ,$:OOam - 5:05pn1 with ?J; 45,::tninute lunch 
fill 8:00am --4:50pm whh a 30�111fouteJunch 
(iii) B: l 5am. ,;- 5:Q.511111 "vi th a 3.0-mfuute fotlch

tt)(iv) 8:30am � 5:20ptu.With a :JO-rninutelu11ch 

2. DaiJv wmk schedules for 80�hm:ir/pay peri.od em:nlQYees are as foHows:

a 80-hour/pay period empfoyee shall wort a total of,8 hours and 45-111i11utes
ffi,25 ho1,1rs)+ with·a forty,..-five (45)1}1i11i1te lunch,.per working day fo1·:11in� 
(9) days:ina 2-weekpay period.

b. SO�hour/pay period employees shall work one of the following schedules, as
arranged·with their manager;

(i)  8:0ow- 5:05pm • with a 45-ruint!te h111?h
(ii) 8 :OO¼tm - 4;50pm wlti?, �. 30--mimrteJunch

3. TI1e official work week for ove.rthne p1µ:poses for 75-h<nn: and 80-hour .employees
begins at 12:00 p.m. on Fridg until the subsequent Friday at.12:0(} l1JIL.

2 

5/22/2023-HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1.

15



1
B. 

l 

WORK DA:¥-H.OURS AND WORK WEEK FOR PAYROLL SYSTEM 
PURPOSES. 

6.B.l. WORK DA¥110RS FOJt PAYROLL SYSTEM. +tt�0fl'A,akvorkda,i
shal , . : 5 f.qn. for nit'le (9) days efa f)&ye:13�-f4-5 minute 
kmch) for--em-pl&yees werking sc¥ent;i .five-�§) hours pe1· pay period. 
6.B.2. Por em*y�es worki�gl�t:y (80) ho1:1rs a 13a}; peried, the-<0ermal war�
· shall be Aim� (9) beun1, 8:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. for-th<e (5) da�i-e�»�
half(%) hour lunch), and
. �6.B.l. �•llom·s 8:00 a.m. to 5;30 p.m. fot-four (4) days ef-1:t-p�Eforcy
fi,.,e (45) minute 11:mch).DLte to the constrai11ts of HAcA·s payroll system, ADP, the
following work hour schedules apply solely for the purpose of time entry into th�:QJJ
system. Employees actual daily working schedules are detailed in Section A.

ADP -Time Entry Schedule for75-hour �mJ!lo�ecs 

� Week l Week2 
Saturdav 0.00 4.25 

Sundav 0.00 Q.00

Monda-v 8.35 8.35 

Tuesdav 8.35 8.35 
Wednesda\l 8.35 ,8.35 

.Thurscim 8.30 8.35 

Friday 4.00 !)Jill 

Total Hours 37.35 37.65 

ADP - Tirne Ent1y_Schedule for 80-hour emulo):!�t:!S 
llit.Y. Weekl Week2 

Saturdav 0.00. 5.0Q 
Si!llimY. 0.00 0.00 

Mnndav' 9.00 8.75 

Tt!!t� 9.00 8.75 

Wednesdav 9.00 8.75 
Thurs.Q..ID'. 9.00 8.75 

Frida\ 4.00 0.00 

Total HQttrs ' 40.00 40.00 

6.B.4.6.B.2.

e.B.5.6.B.3.

6.B.6.6.B.4.

6.-B.+.6.B.5.

6.B.2 WORK WEEK .FOR PAYROLL SYSTEM. +*\¥erk \VeeJHihal!
e<:lmme�y at 12:00 am. for em:ployees �lld rufH:m:til the suoseqeeat
Fr��m . -The first week of a pay period shall be 3 7 .� 35 hours and the
second week shall be 37.eg...65 hours for 75-hour employees. 80- hour employees
shall work two {2) forty ( 40)�hour weeks in each pay period.

3 

5/22/2023-HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1.

16



5/22/2023-HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1.

17



5/22/2023-HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1.

18



5/22/2023-HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1.

19



20 

5/22/2023-HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-2. 

 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ALAMEDA COUNTY 
 

AGENDA STATEMENT 
 

Meeting:  May 22, 2023 
 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
It has been the Housing Authority’s standard practice to implement the same terms and 
conditions of employment for unrepresented non-management classifications as those that were 
negotiated for the bargaining unit.  
 
The negotiated Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Housing Authority of the 
County of Alameda and SEIU Local 1021 covers all full time, non-confidential, non-management 
employees. The Housing Authority has two classifications that are not management and are not 
part of the bargaining unit represented by SEIU Local 1021.  One classification is a part-time 
Administrative Clerk and the other classification is Secretary, which is classified as confidential 
and is in the Human Resources Department. There is currently one employee in the Secretary 
classification while the part-time Administrative Clerk job classification is currently vacant.   
 
DISCUSSION and ANALYSIS 
 
A successor Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) through June 30, 2025, was negotiated with 
SEIU Local 1021 for bargaining unit employees and is scheduled for approval by your Commission 
today.  It is recommended that the same terms and conditions apply to these employees as 
follows:  
 

• 4.0% cost-of-living adjustment effective the first full pay period following Housing 
Commission adoption of the successor MOU; 

• A one-time payment of $1,000 minus applicable payroll deductions, effective the first 
full pay period following Housing Commission adoption of the successor MOU;  

• 4.0% cost-of-living adjustment effective June 10, 2023;  

• 4.0% cost-of-living adjustment effective June 8, 2024; 

• Payment of the cost-of-living increases will be made at the same time and in the same 
manner as payment for bargaining unit employees.  

Subject: Salary Adjustment for Non-Management, Non-Bargaining Unit Employees 
  
Exhibits Attached: Resolution No. 06-23 
  
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution Approving Salary Adjustment for Non-Management, Non-

Bargaining Unit Employees 
  
Financial Statement: $1,366 approximate cost for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 



21 

5/22/2023-HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-2. 

 
 
The cost for fiscal year 2022-2023 does not include the vacant part-time Administrative Clerk 
position. Costs for subsequent fiscal years will be included in the budgets for the respective years. 
 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends your Commission adopt a resolution approving a salary adjustment and the 
same terms and conditions of employment for unrepresented non-management classifications, 
consistent with standard practice. 
 


	SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 5/22/2023
	3.   Meeting Minutes of 5/10/2023
	NEW BUSINESS
	5-1.  Resolution No. 05-23 Approving Memorandum of Understanding with SEIU Local 1021
	Exhibit:  Resolution No. 05-23
	Exhibit:  Signed Tentative Agreements

	5-2.  Salary Adjustment for Non-Management, Non-Bargaining Unit Employees



